=% U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office

3747 West Jemez Road, A316 P.O. Box 1663, M984

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544
(505) 667-5105/Fax (505) 667-5948 (505) 665-5820/Fax (505) 665-5903

Date: FEB 2 6 2019

Symbol: EPC-DO: 19-044
LA-UR: 19-21128
Locates Action No.: N/A

Mr. John Kieling, Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Existing Transfer Facility Notification,
Los Alamos National Laboratory EPA ID # NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Kieling:

This letter provides notification for Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) as an cxisting RCRA
transfer facility to the New Mexico Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (N MED-HWB).
The EPA Form 8700-12 RCRA Subtitle C Site Identification was previously provided to NMED-HWB as
part of the LANL General Part A Permit Application transmitted on August 21, 2018 by Triad National
Security, LLC (Triad), Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), and the U.S. Department
of Energy (DOE). Accordingly, this letter along with the noted EPA form address the New Mexico
Hazardous Waste Management Regulations, 20.4.1. NMAC as adopted (effective December 1, 201 8)
including 20.4.1.401.B which requires:

A transfer facility, which stores manifested shipments of hazardous waste for more than
24 hours but 10 days or less shall notify the New Mexico Environment Department
using Form 8700-12, as it may be modified by EPA, and obtain an EPA identification
number for each transfer facility located in New Mexico. New transfer facilities shall
provide a notification 30 days prior to operating. Existing transfer facilities shall
provide a notification no more than 90 days after the effective date of the regulations.

If you have questions or comments regarding this submittal for Triad National Security, L1.C, (Triad)
please contact Patrick Padilla (Triad) at (505) 667-3932 or Karen Armijo of the Department of Encrgy
(NA-LA) at (505) 665-7314.
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Mr. John Kieling 2
EPC-DO: 19-044

If you have questions or comments regarding this submittal for N3B, please contact Stacie Singleton (N3B)
at (505) 695-4257 or Arturo Duran of the Department of Energy-Environmental Management (EM-LA) at
(505) 665-7772.

Sincerely, Sincerely,
e / /
o >

P A
Karen Armijo %W
Permitting and Compliance Program Manager Permitting and Compliance Program Manager
National Nuclear Security Administration Environmental Management
Los Alamos Field Office Los Alamos Field Office
U.S. Department of Energy U.S. Department of Energy
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Copy: Laurie King, USEPA/Region 6, Dallas TX, (E-File)
John Kieling, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Siona Briley, NMED-HWB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
Janine Kraemer, NMED-HWAB, Santa Fe, NM, (E-File)
William S. Goodrum, NA-LA, (E-File)

Pete Maggiore, NA-LA, (E-File)

Jody Pugh, NA-LA, (E-File)

Adrienne Nash, NA-LA, (E-File)
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, (E-File)
David Rhodes, EM-LA, (E-File)
Arturo Duran, EM-LA, (E-File)
Elizabeth Churchill, EM-LA, (E-File)
Michael Hazen, ESHQSS, (E-File)
Enrique Torres, EPC-DO, (E-File)
Peter H. Carson, EPC-WMP, (E-File)
Patrick L. Padilla, EPC-WMP, (E-File)
Oral S. Saulters, EPC-WMP, (E-File)
Frazer Lockhart, N3B (E-File)

Stacie Singleton, N3B (E-File)

Danny Nichols, N3B (E-File)

Ben Roberts, N3B (E-File)

Carol Anderson, N3B (E-File)
locatesteam(@lanl.gov, (E-File)
epe-correspondence@lanl.gov, (E-File)
rera-prr@lanl.gov, (E-File)
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Los Alamos, New Mexico §7544 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544
(505) 667-5105/Fax (505) 667-5948 (505) 665-5820/Fax (505) 665-5903

Date: FEB 2 6 ng

Symbol: EPC-DO: 19-044
LA-UR: 19-21128
Locates Action No.: N/A

Mr. John Kieling, Chief FEB 2 ¢ 2019
Hazardous Waste Bureau -

New Mexico Environment Department

2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1

Santa Fe, NM 87505-6313

Subject: Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) Existing Transfer Facility Notification,
Los Alamos National Laboratory EPA ID # NM0890010515

Dear Mr. Kieling;:

This letter provides notification for Los Alamos National Laboratory (LANL) as an existing RCRA
transfer facility to the New Mexico Environment Department-Hazardous Waste Bureau (NMED-HWB).
The EPA Form 8700-12 RCRA Subtitle C Site Identification was previously provided to NMED-HWB as
part of the LANL General Part A Permit Application transmitted on August 21, 2018 by Triad National
Security, LLC (Triad), Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos, LLC (N3B), and the U.S. Department
of Energy (DOE). Accordingly, this letter along with the noted EPA form address the New Mexico
Hazardous Waste Management Regulations, 20.4.1. NMAC as adopted (effective December 1,2018)
including 20.4.1.401.B which requires:

A transfer facility, which stores manifested shipments of hazardous waste Jfor more than
24 hours but 10 days or less shall notify the New Mexico Environment Department
using Form 8700-12, as it may be modified by EPA, and obtain an EPA identification
number for each transfer facility located in New Mexico. New transfer facilities shall
provide a notification 30 days prior to operating. Existing transfer facilities shall
provide a notification no more than 90 days afier the effective date of the regulations.

If you have questions or comments regarding this submittal for Triad National Security, LLC, (Triad)
please contact Patrick Padilla (Triad) at (505) 667-3932 or Karen Armijo of the Department of Energy

(NA-LA) at (505) 665-7314.
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